

Hilary Estall SBCI

Business Continuity Consultant

Hilary is a Business Continuity Management System expert who has been actively involved in the development of the internationally recognised standard for Business Continuity, BS 25999 Part 2. She is a member of the BSI Standards Committee, BCM/1. In addition, Hilary has been instrumental in guiding clients through the certification process for BS 25999:2 2007 and brings this wealth of knowledge and expertise to her consultancy practice. Hilary was the first person globally, to be awarded the IRCA BCMS Lead Auditor qualification in 2010.

Hilary is a Specialist Member of the Business Continuity Institute (BCI). She regularly attends and presents at Business Continuity Forums, Workshops and communication events in order to keep pace with the rapidly evolving world of Business Continuity.

Hilary's consultancy experience ranges across both the Private and Public Sectors and she now brings this experience together in her business, Perpetual Solutions Limited.

Employment Record and Key Areas of Expertise

August 2009 to date	Perpetual Solutions Limited	B C Consultancy Practice and
Feb – Aug 2009	Blackmores	B C Consultant
1998- 2009	BSI	Global Business Continuity Scheme Manager Project Manager Auditor for various standards including; ISO 9001, BS25999, Lexcel, Barmark, CCA
1984-1998	Midland Bank & Coutts Bank	Private & Retail Banking

Professional Qualifications

SBCI – 2010
IRCA Lead BCMS Auditor – 2010
AMBCI – 2008
CBCI – 2008
APM Associate - 2006

Key Skills

Hilary works with integrity, demonstrates a pragmatic approach to her work environment and has excellent organisational and attention to detail skills. Over her career she has worked with many different clients and work groups and is well versed in working alongside all levels of personnel within an organisation.

January 2011